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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 11:17 AM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL6498B - Honda Fit

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SJL 6498B is $7.5K-$8K (Estimated) as at Aug 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 7:35 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL6498B - Honda Fit

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Yvonne.

Thanks.

Best Regards, .
Olivia Lay | Admin Manager \
LKK Auto Consultants 9/0‘0&?

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 {e 0(
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933) /

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 23 August, 2018 6:57 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motarsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<plivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg
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Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJL6498B - Honda Fit

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 09/08/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Criginal Repistration Date:
First Hegstration Date:
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PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
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COE Catepory
COE Periad(Years):
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COFE Rebate Amount;
Total Rebate Amount:
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Singapore NRIC
1055C

SJL&498B

Yes

23 Aug 2018
HONDA

FIT 1.3GSKYROOF A
Red

2008
L13A4139260
GE61125755
73.0kW (97 bhp)
£14,260.00

05 Dec 2008

05 Dec 2008

4]

$14,260.00

Yes
04 Dec 2018
$7,130.00

04 Dec 2018

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$2.00

$0.00

$7,130.00
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8/24/2018 Used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

$0 Down Payment! Low Monthly Fr $500! Low Interest Rate From 3.18%! Excellent Recondition Honda Fit In Town! All Wear And Tear Replaced
Guaranteed No Repairs Needed, Low Maintenance! Low Depreciation,...

ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd
Posted: 11-Aug-2018 Tags: 2008 Honda Fit, Honda Fit, Honda, Fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G $8,500 N.A 25-0ct-2008 1,339 cc - Hatchback Available

Cheapest In Market! Compact, Reliable And Fuel Efficient, Economy Car Suitable For Short Term Drive, Powerful Drive And Durable, Viewing By
Appointment Only At Carros Centre (opposite Kranji MRT)

Paosted: 11-Aug-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Fit, Honda Fit, Honda, Fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $28,999% $5,800 /yr 08-Dec-2008 1,339 cc 135,000 km Hatchback Available
COE)

1 Owner Sporty Silver Honda Fit 1.3 G Model! Most Popular Honda Hatchback For Your Family And Daily Usage, Clean Interior And Own By Non
Smoker. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive, 100% Accident Free, The...

Posted: 11-Aug-2018 Tags: 2008 Honda Fit, Honda Fit, Honda, Fit, Used Honda

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr - N.A 13-Aug-2008 1,339 cc - Hatchback SOLD
COE)

Cheapest In The Market! $2,000 Down Payment! Meticulously And Well Maintained, In Showroom Condition, Lowest Depreciation, Accident Free, Bank )

And In House Loan Available! In House Loan Interest From .., (OiFecT ouner )

Pasted: 10-Aug-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Fit, Honda Fit, Honda, Fit, Used Honda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Macle Price ~ Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back(1..34567..17 ) Next» 120 v " results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart Is the number one car classifieds far parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COF cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from & car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used honda, honda Singapore, used honda Singapore, used handa, used vehicles Singapore ar even buy used honda Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers,
authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate
properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance car be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart,com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissiens or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
Add to Shorthist
Honda Fit 1.3A G To compare cars, - To compare cars, To compare cars,
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: = Clear All
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